



Nick Meyer

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (303) 859-4122

Email: nick.meyer@yagroup.com

Locations

Denver, CO

Biography

Mr. Meyer has been involved with the construction industry for over 11 years. More recently, he has been working as a claim consultant between owners, contractors, subcontractors, and bonded surety companies in which a project team member was put into default or terminated. Nick has been a project manager with numerous subcontractor companies specializing in designing, manufacturing, and installing curtainwalls and storefront systems. In his earlier career, Mr. Meyer's experience includes working on the financial side of construction for banks and lenders.

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2022 - 2023 | Consultant III | The Vertex Companies
- 2020 - 2022 | Project Manager | Architectural Concepts
- 2016 - 2020 | Project Manager | JR Butler, Inc.
- 2012 - 2016 | Project Consultant | RE Tech+, Inc.
- 2009 - 2011 | Intern | Pie Forensics Consultants

Education

- University of Nebraska - Bachelor of Science - Architectural Engineering - Lincoln